From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 11/16/2010 5:58:02 PM
To: 'Sabino, Pearlie Z.' (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Ramchandani, Ramesh (ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Pearlie and Ramesh,

Thank you again for turning around your comments so quickly. | thought your input
was excellent and | have made most of your changes. There are a few the team has
some issues with. | will go through below as well as attaching the updated deck. It is
late so if there are some typos, please excuse we can clean up tomorrow.

Slide 1: Change GAV to GA 5-- DONE
Slide 2: : Took all editorial except

» Bullet 1-- we need to discuss inclusion of rates language. | have a compromise
suggestion bracketed but need to make sure my team is comfortable.

« Last bullet -- did not characterize SoCal/SDG&E as G-XF issues only since they
do have the storage issue.

Slide 3. :Took all your editorial except

 Last bullet -- While not part of the Settlement, PG&E needs to be clear that Gas
Accord Settlement does not fully address future directives CPUC may have.

Slide 4: Took all your editorial except

» Bullet 1--once again we need to talk about the rates language. | have similar
compromise language but know my team has issues

Slide 5: Took your editorial. However | agree we need to talk about prese
material. Any work you have done would be appreoiated. and
have been tied up and they are my source for good tables and numbers here, but the
idea is to show average rate increases in Non-Core for services and in average core
bundled rate. With respect to the chart, if you have one that effectively shows Settled
vs. Filed RRQ which is the basis for the $95 MM | woudl love to go with it. So, let's talk
tomorrow.
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Redacted

Slide 6 --Excellent suggestion. Will either check with or have

Redacted

make the call

Slide 7 -- Took your editorial

Have a good night. Looking forward to meeting with you both tomorrow!
Best regards,

Jennifer

From: Sabino, Pearlie Z. [mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Cc: Ramchandani, Ramesh

Subject: RE: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Jennifer,
Attached are our edits on the above subject.
Thanks,

Pearlie

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 11:35 AM

To: Sabino, Pearlie Z.

Subject: Re: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Thanks! Looking forward

From: Sabino, Pearlie Z. [mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer; Ramchandani, Ramesh <ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Thanks, Jennifer. Ramesh & | have some edits on vour revised draft. | will track the edits on the

powerpoint slide and send them to you later today in advance of our meeting tomorrow. Ramesh will

join us for the meeting but will join around 10:30 a.m.

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 6:34 AM

SB GT&S 0017541


mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKD5@pge.com
mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKD5@pge.com

To: Ramchandani, Ramesh; Sabino, Pearlie Z.
Subject: Re: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

There are some typos in these copies. Sorry! Wil fix in the versions | bring for Wednesday's
discussions.

Jennifer

From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 04:46 PM

To: 'rxr@cpuc.ca.gov' <rxr@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'pzs@cpuc.ca.gov' <pzs@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Further Draft of Gas Accord Briefing Slides

Ramesh and Pearlie,

Sorry for the delay in getting these turned around. | needed to engage our team who
were also pretty tied up on some other matters. Looking forward to meeting with you
on Wednesday.

In the meantime, please give me a call if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jennifer
415-973-2904

<<CPUC GAV Brief Draft_V4.PPT>>
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